Abdul Rehman

From: Rajesh Chavan <rajeshc@grandmaster.co>

Sent: 17 February 2024 13:21

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; 'DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL'; 'Ranjeev Sinha'
Subject: RE: Unox Combi Oven - XEVC-0511-EPRM Requirement

Attachments: PI-XEVC-0511-EPRM-GMR- Rev.pdf

Dear Abdul,

As per discussion with you, please find herewith the revised Pl for XEVC-0511-EEPRM.

Thanks & regards,
Rajesh
For Grandmaster Innovations Pvt.Ltd.

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 17 February 2024 12:53

To: Rajesh Chavan <rajeshc@grandmaster.co>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; 'DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL' <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL®@gmrgroup.in>; 'Ranjeev Sinha' <ranjeevsinha@grandmaster.co>
Subject: RE: Unox Combi Oven - XEVC-0511-EPRM Requirement

HI Rajesh Ji,

As discussed with Sandeep, Request you to kindly mentioned the warranty terms on the Pi to proceed with the PO.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Rajesh Chavan <rajeshc@grandmaster.co>

Sent: 15 February 2024 17:47

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; 'DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL' <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>; 'Ranjeev Sinha' <ranjeevsinha@grandmaster.co>
Subject: RE: Unox Combi Oven - XEVC-0511-EPRM Requirement

Dear Abdul,



Please find herewith the Pl for XEVC-0511-EPRM for below location.

Thanks & Regards,
Rajesh

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 15 February 2024 16:31

To: rajeshc@grandmaster.co

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; DIL BAG SINGH PHAL SWAL <DILBAG.SINGHPHALSWAL@gmrgroup.in>
Subject: Unox Combi Oven - XEVC-0511-EPRM Requirement

Dear Rajesh Ji,
There is a requirement of Combi oven for our Upcoming outlet at Bikanerwala Mopa Forecourt.

Request you to kindly share your best Price.

DESCRIPTION | OVERALL SIZE | QTY | Make Model Category

Combi Oven 750 x783 x 675 1 | Unox | XEVC-0511-EPRM Boughtout

Thanks & Regards,
Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.



